
 

OFFICE 217/278-3150 FAX 217/278-3159 TTY 866/488-4003 
www.sucss.illinois.gov 

 

 
 

TO: Designated Employer Representatives, Classification, and Testing Personnel 
 
FROM: Danielle Routh, Human Resource Manager 
 Classification, Examination, and Compensation 
 
SUBJECT: Final Status Notice for the Health Care Compliance Officer- 
  Certification Title Name Change of RRA to RHIA and ART to RHIT 
 
DATE:  May 31, 2023 
 
The State Universities Civil Service System continues to routinely revise and modify the classification plan. 
The overall objective is to provide an efficient and effective classification and examination system that 
meets the business requirements of each employer. The following modifications are therefore 
incorporated into the State Universities Civil Service System classification plan. 
 
The American Health Information Management Associate (AHIMA) announced changes to the current 
certification titles of the Registered Record Administrator (RRA) and the Accredited Record Technician 
(ART).  
  

• Registered Record Administrator (RRA) →Registered Health Information Administrator (RHIA) 

• Accredited Record Technician (ART) →Registered Health Information Technician (RHIT)  
 
Class currently used by: SIU-SOM, UIC. 
 
Registers 
The Health Care Compliance Officer's registers shall remain intact and shall not be voided.  
 
Class Specification and Examination Components/Instruments 
The revised Class Specification for the Health Care Compliance Officer will be effective (available per our 
website) on June 1, 2023. Examination instruments will remain the same.  
 
For details on class specification and other information, i.e., occupational area, work area, promotional line, 
etc., visit the class specification link at our website at www.sucss.illinois.gov. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Danielle Routh at (217) 278-3150 
or danieller@sucss.illinois.gov. 
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